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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 
 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED WITH SOLICITATION 
RESPONSE. 

 
1. The following are questions received about the Solicitation and the State’s response to those 

questions:  
  

Question 
# 

Solicitation 
Section Vendor Question State’s Response 

1 Page 3 Bids will be publicly opened: February 3, 
2025.  Page 1 states Bid Opening Date: 
February 4, 2025.  Please clarify. 

Bids opening: February 4, 2025, 
2:00PM ET 

2 Page 16 
Item #12 

NCDOT Material Number 651100427.  
The Manufacturer Number listed is 102-
0487.  Is this correct? 

No. Please see revised Pricing 
Form below 

3 Page 16 
Item #17 

NCDOT Material Number 651100470.  
The Manufacturer number listed is SS-
170. Is this correct? 

No. Please see revised Pricing 
Form below 

4 Page 17 
Item #20 
 

NCDOT Material Number 651100485.  
The Manufacturer Number listed is 310-
418.  Is this correct? 

No. Please see revised Pricing 
Form below 

5 Page 18 
Attachment B 

The Valid Taxpayer Information link is not 
working. Can we attach a W-9 Form or is 
there a specific form to complete? 

Please use the link: 
https://www.osc.nc.gov/state-north-
carolina-sub-w-9/open 
 

 
 
 
 

Issuing Agency: Department of Transportation 

Solicitation Number: 54-LC-10112024 

Solicitation Description: Wavetronix Microwave Multiple Zone Vehicle Detection 
Equipment 

Solicitation Opening Date and Time: February 4, 2025, at 2:00PM ET 

Addendum Number: 1 
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 7.0  ATTACHMENTS 

ATTACHMENT A: PRICING 
FURNISH AND DELIVER: 
         

Item 
# 

EST. 
QTY 

UOM NCDOT 
Material 
Number 

Manufacturer  

Number 

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED 
PRICE 

1.  150 EA 651100400  SS-200E SmartSensor Advance Forward-Fire 
Intersection Sensor $_________ $___________ 

2.  400 EA 651100410  SS-225 SmartSensor Matrix 16-Beam Stop Bar 
Sensor $_________ $___________ 

3.  550 EA 651100420  SS-611 SmartSensor Mount Pole Mount for 
SmartSensors $_________ $___________ 

4.  550 EA 651100480 102-0562 Arc SmartSensor Surge for Matrix, 
Advance, HD $_________ $___________ 

5.  75 EA 651100405 XP20 Side-Fire ITS Radar Sensor $_________ $___________ 

6.  75 EA 651100425 101-0437 Mounting Bracket for SmartSensor 
Mount 36” Pipe $_________ $___________ 

7.   75 EA 651100482 102-0482  Arc Expanse Sensor Surge for XP20 $_________ $___________ 

8. 50 EA 651100415 XP21 Small Intersection Detection Solution $_________ $___________ 
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9.  50 EA 651100484 101-0483  Arc Expanse Sensor Surge for XP21 $_________ $___________ 

10.  350 EA 651100431 102-0597 Arc 2-Sensor Cabinet Interface Device $_________ $___________ 

11.  350 EA 651100433 102-0594 Arc 6-Sensor Cabinet Interface Device $_________ $___________ 

12.  700 EA 651100427 101-0486 Arc Diamond Bracket $_________ $___________ 

13.  700 EA 651100486 102-0564  Arc Surge V2 $_________ $___________ 

14.  600 EA 651100440 CLK-112 Detector Rack Cards 2-Channel $_________ $___________ 

15.  100 EA 651100450 CLK-114 Detector Rack Cards 4-Channel $_________ $___________ 

16.  500 EA 651100460 101-0448 SmartSensor 6-Conductor Cable 
Power and Dual RS-485 Sensor Cable $_________ $___________ 

17.  200 EA 651100470 SS-710 Sensor Cable Junction Box 
Junction Bos for Slicing Cables $_________ $___________ 

18. 25 EA 651100475 360-0283 SmartSensor Advance ViewFinder $_________ $___________ 
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19. 350 EA 651100435 102-0402 Click 600 Cabinet Interface Device $_________ $___________ 

20. 200  EA 651100485 310-0418 Cable, 6’, 25-15 Pin, SDLC $_________ $___________ 

 
 
 

TOTAL EXTENED PRICE $ _____________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Check ONLY ONE of the following options and return one properly executed copy of this Addendum prior 
to the Solicitation opening time and date. 
 
☐ A response was submitted prior to this Addendum. An updated response has been submitted to 

address the changes resulting from this Addendum. 
 
☐ A response was submitted prior to this Addendum. NO CHANGES have resulted from this 

Addendum. 
 
☐ A response was not submitted prior to this Addendum. ANY CHANGES resulting from this 

Addendum are included in our response. 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date 
 
_________________________________________ _______________________________ 
Printed Name      Title 
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